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From: Wufoo
To: Thrive
Subject: Annual Plan 2019/20 Consultation - Feedback [#17]
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 5:14:48 PM

Submitters Name Bruce  Stern

Postal Address 1 Morgan Mews 
Feilding , Manawatu 4702 
New Zealand

Day Phone Number 063237173

Mobile Phone Number 0272761391

Night Phone Number 063237173

Email bcstern@xtra.co.nz

Do you wish to present your
comments to council in person at a
hearing?

No

Please note that your submission (including any personal information supplied) will be made
available to Councillors and the public. Submissions Close on 12 April 2019 at 5pm

1. Tell us what you think about the proposal that Council give a $250,000 suspensory loan to
Water Holding CHB to keep the prospect of water storage alive in Central Hawke's Bay.

I am a Registered Surveyor, now retired, with a professional interest in the behavior of water in
all its forms. For many years I have thought about the way in which this precious resource is
used, and indeed largely wasted. We should have all the water we need; but when the rain comes
the rivers flood, and their waters rush unimpeded to the sea. I have long wondered what can be
done to retain some of this surplus so that it can be used in the dry periods, and have followed
the progress of the Ruataniwha dam proposal. However I am not convinced that a high dam is
the best option, and note that it is now unlikely to be built to its original design. If the intention
is to harvest the flood flow, perhaps all that is needed is a low-level dam (little more than a weir)
so that water can be drawn off when river levels are higher than normal. This then requires the
storage to consist of a number of down-stream ponds separate from the river. This will give
individual farms and commercial users their own sources to be accessed as required. In addition,
the river itself would be little affected, and there would be no impact on the conservation estate,
which proved to be a major obstacle.
Of course it remains to be seen whether this concept is practical with respect to Central Hawkes
Bay, but it seems to me that this is the principle which should be explored. And there would be
sites where the water could be supplemented by run-off from local catchments.
I realize these comments are only of a general nature, but if the concept is feasible I would
certainly support the proposed loan to enable further progress to be made.

2. Do you agree with the changes to
the Revenue & Financing Policy?

Yes

3. Do you support the establishment
of the Disaster Relief Fund Trust?

No comment here

4. Do you have any feedback on the
Draft Environmental Strategy?

No comment here

Any other suggestions? Thank you for the opportunity to comment
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From: Tony and Joanna Cunningham
To: Thrive
Subject: Written Feedback
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 7:48:12 PM

 I don't think funds should be channeled to Water Holdings CHB Ltd. The
Makaroro River is  unsuitable for a dam for many reasons but especially because
of the amount of gravel in carries while in flood in relation to the total annual flow. 
Land owners need to plan and fund their own water storage/supply as individuals
or in groups. After  all climate change will most likely make the region more
drought prone and so over time to would be wise to turn away from producing
water dependent commodities and head towards developing ways to use the land
in ways that requires less water. We need to adopt and be sustainable.

Thanks you for considering my comments.

Regards,
Tony Cunningham. 
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